TABSHEET
BID # SDOC 09-B-074 KR
BUS TRANSPORTATION FOR
EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES
3/19/09 2:00 PM
Read By: Cheryl Jessee
Recorded By: Kristy Rumping

Completed Invitation To Bid cover page

Completed Bid submittal form

Addendum 1

Drug Free Certification

Debarment Certification

Emergency/ Storm related catastrophe agreement from

Conflict of Interest form

References

Licenses/Occupational

Proof of Insurance

Hold Harmless Agreement

Non-Disclosure Agreement for Confidential Materials

One Original, One Copy and Copy of Bid submittal on CD?

All items listed in Section 2.10, Definition of Responsive and
Responsible

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION

1 Cost per hour for extracurricular events in-county
per hour

2 Cost per hour for extracurricular events out-of county
per hour

3 Cost per 5 hour in-county trip per trip

4 Cost per hour increment to tbe added to or deducted

from the 5 hour in-county trip per hour

American Coach
Lines of Orlando Inc.
Orlando, FL 32711

v ¥ 4950 L.B. Mcleod Rd.
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$72.00

$75.00
Orange, Lake,
Seminole,
Brevard

$360.00

$72.00
each additional
hour
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NO YES
YES YES
YES, BUT BUSES
NO DO NOT MEET
YEAR CRITERIA
47-49
$75.00
i 55-57
$85.00
47-49
$85.00
i 55-57
$95.00
47-49
$375.00
i 55-57
$425.00
47-49
$75.00
i 55-57
$85.00

Express
Transportation
9572 Sidney Hayes
Rd., Suite 103
Orlando, FL 32824
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49 PAX
$77.00
56 PAX
$87.00

Hourly or
mileage

49 PAX
$77.00 Per hour
56 PAX
$87.00 Per hour

49 PAX
$77.00
56 PAX
$87.00

5 hr minimum

Small World Tours &
Cruises
3505 Small World Dr.
Haines City, FL.
33844
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YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

NO

$80.00
5 hour min.

$80.00
5 hour min.

$400.00

$80.00 per hour
to be added, 5
hour min.

Stylus Transportation
8421 S. OBT, Ste 131
Orlando, FL 32809
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YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
NO
YES
YES

YES

$80.00

$85.00

$375.00

$80.00
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Cost per 5 hour trip out-of county per
trip

Cost per hour increment to be added to or deducted
from the 5 hour out-of county trip per
hour

What percentage of the above pricing is contributed
directly to the cost of fuel? (i.e., not overhead,
equipment, labor, etc.) This percentage shall be used
later for the price redetermination clause, see
paragraph 2.21 for details %

Prompt Payment Terms:
Days

% Days; Net 45

Do you accept electronic funds transfer (ETF)? If yes,
does your firm offer a discount?

10

Do you accept Purchase/Payment by Visa Card?

Additional pricing offered/information:

American Coach
Lines of Orlando Inc.
4950 L.B. Mcleod Rd.

Orlando, FL 32711

$375.00

$75.00
each additional
hour

10%

N/A

YES, N/A
YES

PRICE PER TRIP
47 OR 55
PASSENGERS,
ADDITIONAL
RATES
AVAILABLE

Express
Transportation
9572 Sidney Hayes
Rd., Suite 103
Orlando, FL 32824

49 PAX
$77.00
56 PAX
$87.00
or Mileage

whichever is
greater
49 PAX
$77.00
56 PAX
$87.00

5 hr minimum

0%

5% 15 Days

Cruises

3505 Small World Dr.
Haines City, FL.
33844

Small World Tours &

$400.00

5 hr or two
transfers

15%

100% 45 Days

YES, No Discount YES, No Discount YES, No Discount
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47-49
$425.00
55-57
$475.00
47-49
$85.00
55-57
$95.00
- 20%
N/A -
YES, N/A
YES YES
DID NOT
COMPLETE BID
SUBMITTAL
FORM,
ADDITIONAL
ATTACHED
PRICING WITH RATES
AVAILABLE
EXCEPTIONS TO
THE TERMS AND
CONDITIONS OF
THE ITB

YES

ADDITIONAL
RATES
AVAILABLE

NO

ADDITONAL
RATES
AVAILABLE

Stylus Transportation
8421 S. OBT, Ste 131
Orlando, FL 32809

$425.00

$85.00

15%

YES, 0 %
NO

ADDITIONAL
RATES
AVAILABLE
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